

LevelOne



WGR-6012

300Mbps N_Max Wireless Gigabit Router

User Manual

Copyright

The contents of this publication may not be reproduced in any part or as a whole, stored, transcribed in an information retrieval system, translated into any language, or transmitted in any form or by any means, mechanical, magnetic, electronic, optical, photocopying, manual, or otherwise, without the prior written permission.

Trademarks

All products, company, brand names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies. They are used for identification purpose only. Specifications are subject to be changed without prior notice.

FCC Interference Statement

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device pursuant to Part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against radio interference in a commercial environment. This equipment can generate, use and radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions in this manual, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. Operation of this equipment in a residential area is likely to cause interference, in which case the user, at his own expense, will be required to take whatever measures are necessary to correct the interference.

CE Declaration of Conformity

This equipment complies with the requirements relating to electromagnetic compatibility, EN 55022/A1 Class B.

The specification is subject to change without notice.

Table of Contents

Chapter 1 Introduction4	
1.1 Packing List4	
1.2 Spec Summary Table4	
1.3 Hardware5	
1.4 LED Indicators5	
1.5 Procedure for Hardware Installation6	
Chapter 2 Getting Start	
2.1 Select Language10	
2.2 Setup mode	
2.3 Advanced mode Setup11	
2.4 Quick Wizard Install mode Setup12	
2.5 Wireless Setting12	
2.6 Auto Detect WAN Service	
2.7. Manual select WAN Service	
2.8 Summary of the settings and Next to "Reboot"	
2.9 Apply the Settings or Modify14	
2.10 Test the Internet connection.	
2.11 Setup Completed15	
Chapter 3 Making Configuration	
3.1 Login to Configure from Wizard17	
3.2 System Status	
3.3 Advanced	
3.3.1 Basic Setting	21
3.3.1.1 Primary Setup – WAN Type, Virtual Computers	
3.3.2 Forwarding Rules	
3.3.3 Security Settings	
3.3.4 Advanced Settings	
3.3.5 Toolbox	61
Appendices and Index64	
802.1x Setting64	
1. Equipment Details	64
2. DUT Configuration:	65
3. DUT and Windows 2000 Radius Server Setup	65
4. Windows 2000 RADIUS server Authentication testing:	
WPA Settings	
FAQ and Troubleshooting79	

Chapter 1 Introduction

Congratulations on your purchase of this outstanding Wireless Broadband Router. This product is specifically designed for Small Office and Home Office needs. It provides a complete SOHO solution for Internet surfing, and is easy to configure and operate even for non-technical users. Instructions for installing and configuring this product can be found in this manual. Before you install and use this product, please read this manual carefully for fully exploiting the functions of this product.

1.1 Packing List

- WGR-6012 x1
- RJ-45 Ethernet LAN Cable x1
- Antenna x 2
- Power Adapter x1
- Quick Installation Guide x1
- CD Manual x1

1.2 Spec Summary Table

Device Interface		
Ethernet WAN	RJ-45 port, 10/100/1000Mbps, auto-MDI/MDIX	1
Ethernet LAN	RJ-45 port, 10/100/1000Mbps, auto-MDI/MDIX	4
Antenna	2 dBi detachable antenna	2
WPS Button	For WPS connection	1
Wireless	To enable or disable Wireless Radio	4
Enable/disable		1
LED Indication	Power/Status / WAN / LAN1 ~ LAN4/ Wi-Fi	•
Power Jack	DC Power Jack, powered via external DC 12V/1A	1
	switching power adapter	
Wireless LAN (Wi-Fi)		
Standard	IEEE 802.11b/g/n compliance	•
SSID	SSID broadcast or in stealth mode	•
Channel	Auto-selection, manually	•
Security	WEP, WPA, WPA-PSK, WPA2, WPA2-PSK	•
WPS	WPS (Wi-Fi Protected Setup)	•
WMM	WMM (Wi-Fi Multimedia)	•
Functionality		

Ethernet WAN	PPPoE, DHCP client, Static IP, PPTP, L2TP	•
WAN Connection	Auto-reconnect, dial-on-demand, manually	•
One-to-Many NAT	Virtual server, special application, DMZ, Super DMZ (IP Passthrough)	•
NAT Session	Support NAT session	20000
SPI Firewall	IP/Service filter, URL blocking, MAC control	•
DoS Protection	DoS (Deny of Service) detection and protection	•
Routing Protocol	Static route, dynamic route (RIP v1/v2)	•
Management	SNMP, UPnP IGD, syslog, DDNS	•
Administration	Web-based UI, remote login, backup/restore setting	•
Performance	NAT up to 700Mbps and Wireless up to150Mbps	
Environment & Certific	cation	
Dookago Information	Package dimension (mm)	
Package Information	Package weight (g)	
Operation Tomp	Temp.: 0~40oC, Humidity 10%~90%	
Operation Temp.	non-condensing	•
Storago Tomp	Temp.: -10~70oC, Humidity: 0~95%	
Storage Temp.	non-condensing	
EMI Certification	CE/FCC compliance	•
RoHS	RoHS compliance	•

1.3 Hardware



- 1. Wi-Fi Protected Setup (WPS) Button
- 2. LED Indicators
- 3. Wireless On/Off Button
- 4. LAN Port
- 5. WAN Port
- 6. Power Port
- 7. Power On/Off Button
- 8. Detachable Antenna
- 9. Wall-Mountable

1.4 LED Indicators

	LED status	Description
Status	Green in flash	Device status is working.
WAN LED	Green	RJ-45 cable is plugged
	Green in flash	Data access
LAN LED	Green	RJ-45 cable is plugged
	Green in flash	Data access
	Green	WLAN is on
Wi-Fi LED	Green in flash	Data access
	Green in fast flash	Device is in WPS PBC mode
	Green in dark	Wi-Fi Radio is disabled

1.5 Procedure for Hardware Installation





Step 1. Attach the antenna.

- 1.1. Remove the antenna from its plastic wrapper.
- 1.2. Screw the antenna in a clockwise direction to the back panel of the unit.
- 1.3. Once secured, position the antenna upward at its connecting joint. This will ensure optimal reception.



1.Turn off the Power Switch first.



Step 2 Insert the Ethernet cable into LAN Port:

Insert the Ethernet patch cable into LAN port on the back panel of Router, and an available Ethernet port on the network adapter in the computer you will use to configure the unit.



Step 3 Insert the Ethernet patch cable into Wired WAN port:

Insert the Ethernet patch cable form DSL Modem into Wired WAN port on the back panel of Router.



Step 4. Power on Router:

4.1. Connect the power adapter to the receptor on the back panel of your Router and Push Power switch

Step 5. Complete the setup.

5.1. When complete, the Status LED will flash.

Chapter 2 Getting Start

Insert the CD into CD reader on your PC. The program, AutoRun, will be executed automatically. And then you can click the Easy setup Icon for this utility.

Configure the settings by the following steps.

2.1 Select Language then click "Next"

for continues.

WGR-6012 Easy Setup, V1.0.2.5		X
1	Welcome to the Easy Setup for WiFi Broadband Router	
	This wizard will guide you to simply and quickly configure the WiFi Broadband Router.	
2		
3		
	Select Language: English	
	Lingion	
		224
	< Back Next > C	ancel

2.2 Setup mode

You can select Wizard mode to run the setup step-by-step or run advanced mode to diagnose the network settings of the router.



2.3 Advanced mode Setup.

Check the PC, Router or Internet icons for the Status of PC, Router or Internet.

Deserve Colum	
Prepare Setup This step will make sure connec Router	tion can be established between your PC and
Please make sure the following items.	
 Make sure the Router is powered of Make sure your network adapter is Make sure your network adapter h 	connected to the LAN port of the Router.

2.4 Quick Wizard Install mode Setup

- 1. Make sure the router is powered on.
- 2. Make sure your network adapter is connected to the LAN port of the router
- 3. Make sure your network adapter has an IP address.

Click "Next" for continues



2.5 Wireless Setting.

Key in the SSID, Channel and Security options, and then click "Next" for continues.

WGR-6012 Easy Setup, V1.0.2.5		×
This step will setup your basic	wireless network settings.	67
Please assign the parameters to yo to the Router's configuration page.	ur wireless networking. If you need more settings, pleas	e login
SSID: Channel: Security:	LevelOne 11 • Disable •	
Help	< Back Next >	Cancel

2.6 Auto Detect WAN Service.

Click "Next" for continue. Click the button, "Let me select WAN service by myself", to disable this function.

Note: The Item supports to detect the Dynamic and PPPoE WAN Services only



Example, the Dynamic WAN type is tected.

2.7. Manual select WAN Service

In the manual mode, Click the any icons for continues.

2.8 Summary of the settings and Next to "Reboot"

Click "Next" for continue.

WGR-6012 Ea	sy Setup,V1.0.2.5			×
Select WAN This step	Service lets you select WAN se	ervice by yourself		61
Please select t	ne WAN service for set	lup.		
	Dynamic IP	Static IP	DPPoE	
	Series PPTP	San		
Help		< Back	Next >	Cancel

2.9 Apply the Settings or Modify.

Click "Next" for continue.



2.10 Test the Internet connection.

Test WAN Networking service. Click "Next" for continue.

You can ignore the by select the "Ignore Test".

2.11 Setup Completed.

The EzSetup is finish, you can open the default web browser to configure advanced settings of the Router.

Click "Finish" to complete the installation.



Chapter 3 Making Configuration

This product provides Web based configuration scheme, that is, configuring by your Web browser, such as Mozilla Firefox or Internet Explorer. This approach can be adopted in any MS Windows, Macintosh or UNIX based platforms.



3.1 Login to Configure from Wizard

Type in the IP Address (<u>http://192.168.1.1</u>)



Type password, the default is "admin" and click 'login' button.



Press "Wizard" for basic settings with simple way.



Press "Next" to start wizard.



Step 1:	Setup Wizard - Setup Login Password	[EXIT]
Set up your system password.		
	► Old Password	
	▶ New Password	
	► Reconfirm	

< Back



etup	Wizard - Select WAN Type	[EXIT
0	ISP assigns you a static IP address. (Static IP Address)	
0	Obtain an IP address from ISP automatically. (Dynamic IP Address)	
0	Dynamic IP Address with Road Runner Session Management. (e.g. Telstra BigPond)	
0	Some ISPs require the use of PPPoE to connect to their services. (PPP over Ethernet)	
0	Some ISPs require the use of PPTP to connect to their services. (PPTP)	
O	Same ISPs require the use of L2TP to cannect to their services. (L2TP)	

[Start > **<u>Password</u> >** WAN > Wireless > Summary > Finish!]

Next >

18

Step 3: Setup the LAN IP and WAN Туре.

	ngs - Dynamic IP Address		
LAN IP Address	192.168.1.1		
Account			
Password			
Login Server		(optional)	

Example:

	Setup Wizard - WAN Settings - PPF	over Ethernet		[EXIT]
<i>Step 4:</i> Please fill in PPPoE service information which is provided by your ISP.	 LAN IP Address Account Password Primary DNS Secondary DNS PPPoE Service Name 	192.168.1.1 0.0.0 0 0.0.0 0	(optional)	
	Assigned IP Address Address Start	0.0.0.0 > Password > <u>WAN</u> >	(optional) Wireless > Summary > Finish!]	Next >

Step 5:	Setup Wizard - Wireless settings	5	[EXIT]
Set up your Wireless.	 Wireless function Network ID(SSID) Channel 	● Enable ● Disable LevelOne 11 •	

< Back

19

[Start > Password > WAN > <u>Wireless</u> > Summary > Finish!]

Next >

Set up your Authentication and Encryption.

Security	WEP -	
> WEP	64 bits 128 bits	
Key 1	1234567890	
▶ Key 2	0	
Key 3	0	
Key 4	0	

Step 6:

Then click Apply Setting. And then the device will reboot.

Please confirm	the information below.	
[WAN Setting]		
WAN Type	PPPoE	
Account	123	
Password	1234	
Service Name	420 (A)	
Assigned IP Address	0.0.0.0	
[Wireless Setting]		
Wireless	Enable	
SSID	LevelOne	
Channel	11	
Security	64-bit WEP Enabled	

Step 7: Click Finish to complete it.



3.2 System Status

MINISTRATOR'S MAIN MENU	🔺 Status 🛛 🕅 Wizard	Advanced	▶ Log
System Status			[Help
ltem	WAN Status	Sidenot	e
IP Address	0.0.0	PPPoE	1
Subnet Mask	255.255.255.255		
Gateway	0.0.0.0		
Domain Name Server	0.0.0		
Connection Time	6.0		
MAC Address	00-50-18-21-D4-34	1	

This option provides the function for observing this product's working status:

WAN Port Status.

If the WAN port is assigned a dynamic IP, there may appear a "**Renew**" or "**Release**" button on the Side note column. You can click this button to renew or release IP manually.

Statistics of WAN: enables you to monitor inbound and outbound packets

3.3 Advanced

3.3.1 Basic Setting

Please Select "Advanced Setup" to Setup

	PR's MAIN MENU	-i Sta	tus	💜 Wizard	Ad	vanced		glish gout
BASIC SETTING		NG RULES	0	SECURITY SETTING	G	ADVANCED SETTING	100	TOOLBOX
 Primary Setup DHCP Server Wireless Change Password 	•	OHCP Server The settings	N IP, an r include	d select WAN type. Host IP, Subnet Mask, Ga	ateway, DN	IS, and WINS		
	•	Change Pass	tings allo word	ow you to configure the w system password.	vireless cor	figuration items.		

	R's MAIN MENU 🛛 🔺 Sta	tus 🖌	🖌 Wizard	M Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	S FORWARDING RULES	SEC	URITY SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	тоогво)
Primary Setup	Primary Setup	2			[Help]
DHCP Server	Item			Setting	
Wireless	LAN IP Address	10	192.168.1.1		
Change Password	WAN Type		Dynamic IP Addr	ess Change	
change rassword	Host Name		WGR-6012	(optional)	
	VVAN's MAC Address		00-50-18-21-D4-3	Clone MAC	
	Renew IP Forever		🔲 Enable (Auto	-reconnect)	
	▶ IGMP		© Enabled 🖲 🛙	Disabled	
		Save	ndo Virtual C	omputers	

3.3.1.1 Primary Setup – WAN Type, Virtual Computers

Press "Change"

	R's MAIN MENU 🛛 🐴 St	atus 😽 Wizard	M Advanced	▶ Logout
	S FORWARDING RULES		M ADVANCED SETTI	
Primary Setup	Choose WAN Type	- N.		
DHCP Server	Туре		Usage	
Wireless	Static IP Address	ISP assigns you a static IP a	address.	
Change Password	Oynamic IP Address	Obtain an IP address from IS	SP automatically.	
change rassword	O Dynamic IP Address wi	th Road Runner Session Manager	nent.(e.g. Telstra BigPond)	
	PPP over Ethernet	Some ISPs require the use of	of PPPoE to connect to their se	ervices.
	© PPTP	Some ISPs require the use of	of PPTP to connect to their ser	vices.
	© L2TP	Some ISPs require the use (of L2TP to connect to their serv	rices.
		Save	cel	

This option is primary to enable this product to work properly. The setting items and the web appearance depend on the WAN type. Choose correct WAN type before you start.

1. LAN IP Address: the local IP address of this device. The computers on your network must use the LAN IP address of your product as their Default Gateway. You can change it if necessary.

	R's MAIN MENU	🐴 Status	💔 Wizard	M Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	S FORWARD	NG RULES		ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
Primary Setup	Primary Setu	ıp			[Help]
DHCP Server		ltem		Setting	
• Wireless	> LAN IP Addres	S	192.168.1.1		

2. **WAN Type**: WAN connection type of your ISP. You can click **Change** button to choose a correct one from the following four options:

- A. Static IP Address: ISP assigns you a static IP address.
- B. Dynamic IP Address: Obtain an IP address from ISP automatically.
- C. PPP over Ethernet: Some ISPs require the use of PPPoE to connect to their services.
- D. PPTP: Some ISPs require the use of PPTP to connect to their services.
- F. L2TP: Some ISPs require the use of L2TP to connect to their services

Static IP Address: ISP assigns you a static IP address:

WAN IP Address, Subnet Mask, Gateway, Primary and Secondary DNS: enter the proper setting provided by your ISP.

Primary Setup	Primary Setup	[Help]		
DHCP Server	Item	Setting		
Wireless	LAN IP Address	192.168.1.1		
Change Password	WAN Type	Static IP Address Change		
change rassword	WAN IP Address	0.0.0.0		
	WAN Subnet Mask	255.255.255.0		
	WAN Gateway	0.0.0.0		
	Primary DNS	0.0.0.0		
	Secondary DNS	0.0.0.0		
	▶ IGMP	Enabled Disabled		

Dynamic IP Address: Obtain an IP address from ISP automatically.

Host Name: optional. Required by some ISPs, for example, @Home.

Renew IP Forever: this feature enables this product to renew your IP address automatically when the lease time is expiring-- even when the system is idle.

BASIC SETTING	S FORWARDING RULES	SECUP	RITY SETTING	M ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLE
Primary Setup	Primary Setup				[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem			Setting	
• Wireless	LAN IP Address	1	92.168.1.1		
	WAN Type	D	ynamic IP Addre	ss Change	0
 Change Password 	Host Name	V	VGR-6012	(optional)	
	WAN's MAC Address		00-50-18-21-D4-34 Clone MAC		
	Renew IP Forever		Enable (Auto-r	reconnect)	
	▶ IGMP	(🔊 Enabled 🔘 Di	sabled	
	Sa	ave Undo	Virtual Computi	ers Reboot	
	Saved! 1	The change do	esn't take effect	until router is rebooted.	

PPP over Ethernet: Some ISPs require the use of PPPoE to connect to their services.

PPPoE Account and Password: the account and password your ISP assigned to you. For security,

this field appears blank. If you don't want to change the password, leave it empty.

PPPoE Service Name: optional. Input the service name if your ISP requires it. Otherwise, leave it blank.

Maximum Idle Time: the amount of time of inactivity before disconnecting your PPPoE session. Set it to zero or enable Auto-reconnect to disable this feature.

Maximum Transmission Unit (MTU): Most ISP offers MTU value to users. The most common MTU value is 1492.

Connection Control: There are 3 modes to select:

Connect-on-demand: The device will link up with ISP when the clients send outgoing packets.

Auto-Reconnect(Always-on): The device will link with ISP until the connection is established.

Manually :The device will not make the link until someone clicks the connect-button in the Staus-page.

Primary Setup	Primary Setup	[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
Wireless	LAN IP Address	192.168.1.1
Change Password	WAN Type	PPP over Ethernet Change
change rassword	PPPoE Account	
	PPPoE Password	
	Primary DNS	0.0.0.0
	Secondary DNS	0.0.0.0
	Maximum Idle Time	300 seconds
	Authentication method	Auto 👻
	Connection Control	Connect-on-demand -
	PPPoE Service Name	(optional)
	Assigned IP Address	0.0.0.0 (optional)
	▶ MTU	1492

PPTP: Some ISPs require the use of PPTP to connect to their services

First, please check your ISP assigned and Select Static IP Address or Dynamic IP Address.

- 1. My IP Address and My Subnet Mask: the private IP address and subnet mask your ISP assigned to you.
- 2. Server IP Address: the IP address of the PPTP server.
- 3. PPTP Account and Password: the account and password your ISP assigned to you. If you don't want to change the password, keep it empty.
- 3. Connection ID: optional. Input the connection ID if your ISP requires it.
- 4. Maximum Idle Time: the time of no activity to disconnect your PPTP session. Set it to zero or enable Auto-reconnect to disable this feature. If Auto-reconnect is enabled, this product will connect to ISP automatically, after system is restarted or connection is dropped.

Connection Control: There are 3 modes to select:

Connect-on-demand: The device will link up with ISP when the clients send outgoing packets.

Auto-Reconnect (Always-on): The device will link with ISP until the connection is established.

Manually: The device will not make the link until someone clicks the connect-button in the Status-page.

Primary Setup	Primary Setup	[Help
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
	LAN IP Address	192.168.1.1
Wireless	WAN Type	PPTP Change
Change Password	IP Mode	Static IP Address 🔹
	My IP Address	0.0.0.0
	My Subnet Mask	255.255.255.0
	Gateway IP	0.0.0.0
	Server IP Address/Name	
	PPTP Account	123
	PPTP Password	
	Connection ID	(optional)
	Maximum Idle Time	300 seconds
	Connection Control	Connect-on-demand 🔹

L2TP: Some ISPs require the use of L2TP to connect to their services

First, please check your ISP assigned and Select Static IP Address or Dynamic IP Address. For example: Use Static

- 1. My IP Address and My Subnet Mask: the private IP address and subnet mask your ISP assigned to you.
- 2. Server IP Address: the IP address of the PPTP server.
- 3. PPTP Account and Password: the account and password your ISP assigned to you. If you don't want to change the password, keep it empty.
- 3. Connection ID: optional. Input the connection ID if your ISP requires it.
- 4. Maximum Idle Time: the time of no activity to disconnect your PPTP session. Set it to zero or enable Auto-reconnect to disable this feature. If Auto-reconnect is enabled, this product will connect to ISP

automatically, after system is restarted or connection is dropped.

Connection Control: There are 3 modes to select:

Connect-on-demand: The device will link up with ISP when the clients send outgoing packets.

Auto-Reconnect (Always-on): The device will link with ISP until the connection is established.

Manually: The device will not make the link until someone clicks the connect-button in the Status-page.

Primary Setup	Primary Setup	[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
	LAN IP Address	192.168.1.1
Wireless	WAN Type	L2TP Change
Change Password	IP Mode	Static IP Address 🔹
	▶ IP Address	0.0.0.0
	Subnet Mask	255.255.255.0
	▶ WAN Gateway IP	0.0.0.0
	Server IP Address/Name	
	L2TP Account	123
	▶ L2TP Password	
	Maximum Idle Time	300 seconds
	Connection Control	Connect-on-demand •
	▶ MTU	1460

Virtual Computers (Only for Static and dynamic IP address WAN type)

Primary Setup	Virtual Con	nputers		[Help]
DHCP Server		DHCP clients Select one Copy to ID		
• Wireless	ID	Global IP	Local IP	Enable
Change Password	1		192.168.1.	[[[]]
	2		192.168.1.	
	3		192.168.1.	
	4		192.168.1.	(111)
	5		192.168.1.	E.

Virtual Computer enables you to use the original NAT feature, and allows you to setup the one-to-one mapping of multiple global IP address and local IP address.

- Global IP: Enter the global IP address assigned by your ISP.
- Local IP: Enter the local IP address of your LAN PC corresponding to the global IP address.
- Enable: Check this item to enable the Virtual Computer feature.

3.3.1.2 DHCP Server

rimary Setup		[Help
HCP Server	ltem	Setting
ireless	DHCP Server	Disable enable
nange Password	▶ Lease Time	0 Minutes
ange i assirera	▶ IP Pool Starting Address	50
	▶ IP Pool Ending Address	200
	Domain Name	
	Primary DNS	0.0.0.0
	▶ Secondary DNS	0.0.0.0
	Primary WINS	0.0.0.0
	Secondary WINS	0.0.0.0
	▶ Gateway	0.0.0.0 (optional)

Press "More>>"

- 1. **DHCP Server**: Choose "Disable" or "Enable."
- Lease time: This is the length of time that the client may use the IP address it has been Assigned by DHCP server.
- 3. **IP pool starting Address/ IP pool starting Address**: Whenever there is a request, the DHCP server will automatically allocate an unused IP address from the IP address pool to the requesting computer. You must specify the starting and ending address of the IP address pool.
- 4. **Domain Name**: Optional, this information will be passed to the client.
- 5. **Primary DNS/Secondary DNS**: This feature allows you to assign DNS Servers
- 6. **Primary WINS/Secondary WINS**: This feature allows you to assign WINS Servers
- 7. **Gateway**: The Gateway Address would be the IP address of an alternate Gateway.
 - This function enables you to assign another gateway to your PC, when DHCP server offers an IP to your PC.

8. DHCP Client List:

BASIC SETTING	S FORWARDING RULES		ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
Primary Setup	DHCP Clients List			
DHCP Server	IP Address	Host Name	MAC Address	Select
Wireless	192.168.1.65	AaronLee	00-1F-C6-20-46-1B	
Change Password		Wake up Delete Bac	Refresh	

3.3.1.3 Wireless

Primary Setup	Wireless Setting	[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
Wireless	▶ Wireless	Enable Disable
Change Password	Network ID(SSID)	LevelOne
	Wireless Mode	● Mixed mode ◎ 11g only ◎ 11b only
	SSID Broadcast	Enable Disable
	► VVMM	C Enable Disable
	▶ Channel	11 👻
	▶ WDS	Enter
	▶ WPS	Enter
	▶ Security	WEP
	▶ WEP	64 bits
	Key 1	1234567890
	Key 2	0

Wireless settings allow you to set the wireless configuration items.

Wireless : The user can enable or disable wireless function.

Network ID (SSID): Network ID is used for identifying the Wireless LAN (WLAN). Client stations can roam freely over this product and other Access Points that have the same Network ID. (The factory setting is "default")

SSID Broadcast: The router will Broadcast beacons that have some information, including ssid so that The wireless clients can know how many AP devices by scanning function in the network. Therefore, This function is disabled; the wireless clients can not find the device from beacons.

Channel: The radio channel number. The permissible channels depend on the Regulatory Domain.

WPS (Wi-Fi Protection Setup)

WPS is Wi-Fi Protection Setup which is similar to WCN-NET and offers safe and easy way in Wireless Connection.

Primary Setup	Wi-Fi Protected Setup	
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
Wireless	▶ WPS	enable Disable
Change Password	▶ Setup	 Current AP PIN Configure Wireless Station
	WPS state	ldle
	WPS status	Configured Release

WDS (Wireless Distribution System)

WDS operation as defined by the IEEE802.11 standard has been made available. Using WDS it is possible to wirelessly connect Access Points, and in doing so extend a wired infrastructure to locations where cabling is not possible or inefficient to implement.

BASIC SETTING	S FORWARDING RULES		ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBO
Primary Setup	WDS Setting			[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem		Setting	
Wireless	AP Mode:	AP Only 👻		
Change Password	► Remote AP MAC MAC 1			
	MAC	2		
	MAC	3		
	MAC	4		
	Scaned AP's	MAC Select one Remote AP MAC	• Copy to	
	SSID	Channel	MAC Address	
	QC-6020	1	00-50-18-5D-0A-	20
	WBR-6022TSD	1	00-11-6B-50-EC-	AO

Hybrid Mode

It means the device can support WDS and AP Mode simultaneously.

Primary Setup	Wi-Fi Protected Setup	•
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
• Wireless	▶ WPS	enable Disable
Change Password	▶ Setup	 Current AP PIN Configure Wireless Station
	WPS state	ldle
	WPS status	Configured Release

Security: Select the data privacy algorithm you want. Enabling the security can protect your data while it is transferred from one station to another.

There are several security types to use:

WEP:

When you enable the 128 or 64 bit WEP key security, please select one WEP key to be used and input 26 or 10 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits.

802.1X

Check Box was used to switch the function of the 802.1X. When the 802.1X function is enabled, the Wireless user must **authenticate** to this router first to use the Network service. RADIUS Server

IP address or the 802.1X server's domain-name. RADIUS Shared Key

Key value shared by the RADIUS server and this router. This key value is consistent with the key value in the RADIUS server.

Primary Setup	Wireless Setting	[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
	VVireless	Enable O Disable
Wireless	Network ID(SSID)	LevelOne
Change Password	Wireless Mode	Mixed mode [©] 11g only [©] 11b only
	 SSID Broadcast 	Enable Disable
	► VVMM	© Enable
	▶ Channel	11 •
	> WDS	Enter
	▶ WPS	Enter
	▶ Security	WEP
	▶ WEP	64 bits 128 bits
	► Key 1	1234567890
	Key 2	0

WPA-PSK

1. Select Encryption and Pre-share Key Mode

If you select HEX, you have to fill in 64 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits

If ASCII, the length of pre-share key is from 8 to 63.

2. Fill in the key, Ex 12345678

Primary Setup	Wireless Setting	[Help]
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
Wireless	▶ Wireless	enable O Disable
Change Password	Network ID(SSID)	LevelOne
onange rassword	Wireless Mode	Mixed mode [●] 11g only [●] 11b only
	SSID Broadcast	Enable Disable
	► VVMM	© Enable
	Channel	11 -
	▶ WDS	Enter
	• WPS	Enter
	▶ Security	WPA-PSK
	Encryption	• TKIP © AES
	Preshare Key Mode	ASCII -
	Preshare Key	

WPA

Check Box was used to switch the function of the WPA. When the WPA function is enabled, the Wireless user

must **authenticate** to this router first to use the Network service. RADIUS Server IP address or the 802.1X server's domain-name.

Select Encryption and RADIUS Shared Key

If you select HEX, you have to fill in 64 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits

If ASCII, the length of pre-share key is from 8 to 63.

Key value shared by the RADIUS server and this router. This key value is consistent with the key value in the RADIUS server.

WPA2-PSK(AES)

1. Select Pre-share Key Mode

If you select HEX, you have to fill in 64 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits

If ASCII, the length of Pre-share key is from 8 to 63.

2. Fill in the key, Ex 12345678

WPA2(AES)

Check Box was used to switch the function of the WPA. When the WPA function is enabled, the Wireless user must **authenticate** to this router first to use the Network service. RADIUS Server

IP address or the 802.1X server's domain-name.

Select RADIUS Shared Key

If you select HEX, you have to fill in 64 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits

If ASCII, the length of Pre-share key is from 8 to 63.

Key value shared by the RADIUS server and this router. This key value is consistent with the key value in the RADIUS server.

WPA-PSK /WPA2-PSK

The router will detect automatically which Security type the client

uses to encrypt.

1. Select Pre-share Key Mode

If you select HEX, you have to fill in 64 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits

If ASCII, the length of Pre-share key is from 8 to 63.

2. Fill in the key, Ex 12345678

Primary Setup	Wireless Setting	[Help
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
Wireless	▶ Wireless	Enable Disable
Change Password	Network ID(SSID)	LevelOne
shange rassword	Wireless Mode	● Mixed mode ◎ 11g only ◎ 11b only
	SSID Broadcast	Enable Disable
	▶ WMM	© Enable
	Channel	11. •
	▶ WDS	Enter
	▶ WPS	Enter
	▶ Security	WPA-PSK/WPA2-PSK -
	Encryption	TKIP + AES
	Preshare Key Mode	ASCII -
	Preshare Key	

WPA/WPA2

Check Box was used to switch the function of the WPA. When the WPA function is enabled, the Wireless user must **authenticate** to this router first to use the Network service. RADIUS Server

The router will detect automatically which Security type(WPA-PSK version 1 or 2) the client

uses to encrypt.

IP address or the 802.1X server's domain-name.

Select RADIUS Shared Key

If you select HEX, you have to fill in 64 hexadecimal (0, 1, 2...8, 9, A, B...F) digits

If ASCII, the length of Pre-share key is from 8 to 63.

Key value shared by the RADIUS server and this router. This key value is consistent with the key value in the RADIUS server.

Wireless Client List

Wireless Client List		
MAC Address		
00-1C-BF-00-C6-37		
Refresh		
<		

...3.3.1.4 Change Password

Primary Setup	Change Password	
DHCP Server	ltem	Setting
Wireless	▶ Old Password	
Change Password	▶ New Password	
	 Reconfirm 	

You can change Password here. We **strongly** recommend you to change the system password for security reason.

3.3.2 Forwarding Rules


3.3.2.1 Virtual Server

	D Vie	tual Server					[Help			
Virtual Server		tual server					Lueib			
 Special AP Miscellaneous 		Well known services POP3 (110) • Schedule rule (00)Always • Copy to ID •								
	ID	Server IP	Public Port	Private Port	Protocol	Enable	Schedule Rule#			
	1	192.168.1.123		21	Both 👻		0			
	2	192.168.1.7		25	Both 👻		0			
	3	192.168.1.20		110	Both 👻		0			
	4	192.168.1.			Both 👻		0			
	5	192.168.1.			Both 👻		0			
	6	192.168.1.			Both 🝷		0			
	7	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0			

This product's NAT firewall filters out unrecognized packets to protect your Intranet, so all hosts behind this product are invisible to the outside world. If you wish, you can make some of them accessible by enabling the Virtual Server Mapping.

A virtual server is defined as a **Service Port**, and all requests to this port will be redirected to the computer specified by the **Server IP**. **Virtual Server** can work with **Scheduling Rules**, and give user more flexibility on Access control. For Detail, please refer to **Scheduling Rule**.

3.3.2.2 Special AP

BASIC SETTIN	6 🛞 I	FORWARDING RULES	0	SECURITY SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX					
 Virtual Server Special AP 	Special Applications [HELP Popular applications MSN Gaming Zone Copy to ID 2										
• Miscellaneous	s ID Trigger Incoming Ports					Enable					
	1	7175		51200-51201,	51210	v					
	2	47624		2300-2400,28	800-29000						
	3										
	4										
	5										
	6										
	7										
	8										
				Save	ndo						

Some applications require multiple connections, like Internet games, Video conferencing, Internet telephony, etc. Because of the firewall function, these applications cannot work with a pure NAT router. The **Special Applications** feature allows some of these applications to work with this product. If the mechanism of Special

Applications fails to make an application work, try setting your computer as the **DMZ** host instead.

- 1. **Trigger**: the outbound port number issued by the application..
- 2. **Incoming Ports**: when the trigger packet is detected, the inbound packets sent to the specified port numbers are allowed to pass through the firewall.

This product provides some predefined settings Select your application and click **Copy to** to add the predefined setting to your list.

Note! At any given time, only one PC can use each Special Application tunnel.

3.3.2.3 Miscellaneous Items

ADMINISTRATO	R'S MAIN MENU 🚽 Sta	atus 😾 Wi	zard 🕅 Advanced	► Logout					
BASIC SETTING	Sorwarding Rules		SETTING M ADVANCED	SETTING TOOLBOX					
Virtual Server	Miscellaneous Items			[Help]					
Special AP	Item		Setting	Enable					
Miscellaneous	▶ IP Address of DMZ Host		192.168.1.						
	▶ Non-standard FTP port								
	▶ UPnP setting	I							
	► Xbox Support								
		S	ave Undo						

IP Address of DMZ Host

DMZ (DeMilitarized Zone) Host is a host without the protection of firewall. It allows a computer to be exposed to unrestricted 2-way communication for Internet games, Video conferencing, Internet telephony and other special applications.

NOTE: This feature should be used only when needed.

Non-standard FTP port

You have to configure this item if you want to access an FTP server whose port number is not 21. This setting will be lost after rebooting.

Xbox Support

The Xbox is a video game console produced by Microsoft Corporation. Please enable this function when you play games.

UPnP Setting

The device also supports this function. If the OS supports this function enable it, like Windows XP. When the user get IP from Device and will see icon as below:



3.3.3 Security Settings

	DR's MAIN MENU	🔺 Status	💔 Wizard	M Advanced	► Logout						
BASIC SETTING	S FORWARD			ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX						
• Status	D Se	curity Setting									
Packet Filters		Packet Filters									
Domain Filters		 Allows you to control access to a network by analyzing the incoming and outgoing 									
URL Blocking		packets and letting them pass or halting them based on the IP address of the source									
MAC Control	•	and destination.									
 Miscellaneous 		- Let you prevent users under this device from accessing specific URLs.									
	•	URL Blocking									
		⁻ URL Blocking will block LAN computers to connect to pre-defined websites.									
		MAC Address Co	ntrol								
	2	⁻ MAC Address Control allows you to assign different access right for different users									
		and to assign a s	specific IP address to a certa	in MAC address.							
	•	Miscellaneous									

3.3.3.1 Packet Filters

	's MAIN MEN	NU 📲 Status		₩ Wizard	Wizard 🕅 Advanced		► Logout				
BASIC SETTING	🛞 FO	RWARDING RULES	9	SECURITY SETTING	M ADV	ANCED SETTI	NG 🔂 TOOLBOX				
Status	Outbo	ound Packet Filter					[Help]				
Packet Filters		ltem			Se	etting					
Domain Filters	▶ Outbou	und Filter		Enable							
• URL Blocking	 Allow all to pass except those match the following rules. Deny all to pass except those match the following rules. 										
MAC Control	Schedule rule (00)Always Copy to ID										
Miscellaneous	10										
	ID	Source IP : Po	oπs	Destinatio	n IP : Ports	Enable	Schedule Rule#				
	1				::		0				
	2	:			:		0				
	3	:			:		0				
	4	:			:		0				
	5	:			:		0				
	6	:			:		0				
	7	:			:		0				

Packet Filter enables you to control what packets are allowed to pass the router. Outbound filter applies on all outbound packets. However, inbound filter applies on packets that destined to Virtual Servers or DMZ host only. You can select one of the two filtering policies:

- 1. Allow all to pass except those match the specified rules
- 2. Deny all to pass except those match the specified rules

You can specify 8 rules for each direction: inbound or outbound. For each rule, you can define the following:

- Source IP address
- Source port address
- Destination IP address
- Destination port address
- Protocol: TCP or UDP or both.
- Use Rule#

For source or destination IP address, you can define a single IP address (4.3.2.1) or a range of IP addresses (4.3.2.1-4.3.2.254). An empty implies all IP addresses.

For source or destination port, you can define a single port (80) or a range of ports (1000-1999). Add prefix "T" or "U" to specify TCP or UDP protocol. For example, T80, U53, U2000-2999. No prefix indicates both TCP

and UDP are defined. An empty implies all port addresses. **Packet Filter** can work with **Scheduling Rules**, and give user more flexibility on Access control. For Detail, please refer to **Scheduling Rule**.

Each rule can be enabled or disabled individually.

Inbound Filter:

To enable Inbound Packet Filter click the check box next to Enable in the Inbound Packet Filter field.

Suppose you have SMTP Server (25), POP Server (110), Web Server (80), FTP Server (21), and News Server (119) defined in Virtual Server or DMZ Host.

Example 1:

BASIC SETTING	S.	FORWARDING RULES	9	SECURITY SETTING	ADVA	NCED SETTIN	IG 🔂 1					
BASIC SETTING	0	TORMARDING ROLLS		JECONTT JETTING	JU ABYA	ACED SETTI		OOLDO.				
Status	• •	outbound Packet Filter		100	[Help]							
Packet Filters		Item	_		Setting							
Domain Filters	+ OI	utbound Filter		Enable								
URL Blocking	10 C C	 Allow all to pass except those match the following rules. Deny all to pass except those match the following rules. 										
MAC Control												
Miscellaneous		5	Schedule	rule (00)Always 👻	Copy to ID	•		_				
	ID	Source IP : Po	orts	Destinatio	Destination IP : Ports Enable			e#				
	1	1.2.3.100-1.2.3.149 ;			: 25-100		0					
	2	1.2.3.10-1.2.3.20				V	0					
	3	:					0					
	4						0					
	5	:			1		0					
	6]:[0					
	7	:			:		0					
	8			1			0					
	-	Sa	ve Und	Inbound Filter.	MAC Le							

(1.2.3.100-1.2.3.149) Remote hosts are allow to send mail (port 25), and browse the Internet (port 80)(1.2.3.10-1.2.3.20) Remote hosts can do everything (block nothing)Others are all blocked.

Example 2:

BASIC SETTING	S	FORWARDING RULES	SECURITY SETT		ANCED SETTIN	IG TOOLBO					
Status		utbound Packet Filter		[Help]							
Packet Filters		Item		Set	ting						
Domain Filters) ► OL	Itbound Filter	🗹 Enable								
URL Blocking		 Allow all to pass except those match the following rules. Deny all to pass except those match the following rules. 									
MAC Control			edule rule (00)Always								
Miscellaneous					- •						
	ID	ID Source IP : Ports Destination IP : Ports Enable Sche									
	1	1.2.3.100-1.2.3.199		: 21		0					
	2	1.2.3.100-1.2.3.199 :		: 199	V	0					
	3					0					
	4			:		0					
	-					0					
	5		and the second s								
	5].		0					
	-					0					

(1.2.3.100-1.2.3.119) Remote hosts can do everything except read net news (port 119) and transfer files via FTP (port 21) behind Router Server.

Others are all allowed.

After **Inbound Packet Filter** setting is configured, click the **save** button.

Outbound Filter:

To enable **Outbound Packet Filter** click the check box next to **Enable** in the **Outbound Packet Filter** field.

Example 1:

	's MAIN	MENU 📲 Sta	itus	Wizard	Advance	ed	▶ Logout					
BASIC SETTING	Ż	FORWARDING RULES	🙁 si	CURITY SETTING	M ADVA	ANCED SETTI	NG 🔃 TOOLBO					
Status		utbound Packet Filter					[Help]					
Packet Filters		Item		Setting								
Domain Filters) ► Ou	tbound Filter		🗷 Enable								
URL Blocking		 Allow all to pass except those match the following rules. Deny all to pass except those match the following rules. 										
MAC Control	Schedule rule (00)Always 👻 Copy to ID 💌											
Miscellaneous	ID	Source IP : Po	Destinatio	n IP : Ports	Enable	Schedule Rule#						
	1	100-192.168.1.149 :			: 21-100		0					
	2	2.10-192.168.1.20 :			:		0					
	3	:			:		0					
	4				:		0					
	5	:			:		0					
	6				:		0					
	7	:			:		0					
	8	:			:		0					
		Sa	ve Undo	Inbound Filter								

Router LAN IP is 192.168.1.1

(192.168.1.100-192.168.1.149) Located hosts are only allowed to send mail (port 25), receive mail (port 110), and browse Internet (port 80); port 53 (DNS) is necessary to resolve the domain name.

(192.168.1.10-192.168.1.20) Located hosts can do everything (block nothing) Others are all blocked.

Example 2:

Router LAN IP is 192.168.1.1

ADMINISTRATOR	R's MAIN	MENU 🚽 Sta	tus	🕈 Wizard	Advanced	i	► Logout					
BASIC SETTING	Ś	FORWARDING RULES	(2) SEC	CURITY SETTING	M ADVAN	ICED SETTI	IG TOOLB					
Status	• 0	utbound Packet Filter					[Help]					
 Packet Filters 		Item		Setting								
 Domain Filters 	► OL	Itbound Filter		Enable								
URL Blocking		 Allow all to pass except those match the following rules. Deny all to pass except those match the following rules. 										
MAC Control Miscellaneous		s	chedule rule	rule (00)Always V Copy to ID V								
1	ID	Source IP : Po	orts	Destination	n IP : Ports	Enable	Schedule Rule#					
	1	100-192.168.1.100 :			:21	V	0					
	2	2.10-192.168.1.119 :			: 119	V	0					
	3	:			:		0					
	4	:			:		0					
	5	:			:		0					
	6	:			:		0					
	7	:			:		0					
	8						0					

(192.168.1.100 and 192.168.1.119) Located Hosts can do everything except read net news (port 119) and transfer files via FTP (port 21)

Others are allowed

After **Outbound Packet Filter** setting is configured, click the **save** button.

3.3.3.2 Domain filters

ADMINISTRATOR	R's MAIN MEN	U 🚽 Sta	ntus	Wizard		dvanced	▶ Logout	
BASIC SETTING	S FOF	RWARDING RULES	🙁 SE	CURITY SETTING	6	ADVANCED SETTING	тоогво	
Status	Doma	in Filter					[Help]	
Packet Filters		ltem		Setting				
Domain Filters	▶ Domain	n Filter		Enable				
URL Blocking	► Log DNS Query			Enable				
MAC Control	▶ Privilege IP Addresses Range			From 0	То 17			
 Miscellaneous 	ID	ID Domain Suffix				Action	Enable	
	1	www.xyz.cor	n			Drop 🗖 Log		
	2			i i i		Drop 🗖 Log		
	3					Drop Log		
	4					Drop 🔲 Log		
	5					🗖 Drop 🔳 Log		
	6				10	Drop 🔳 Log		
	7					Drop 🗖 Log		
	8					Drop 🔳 Log		
	9					Drop 🕅 Log		
	10			i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i		Drop 🗖 Log		

Domain Filter

Let you prevent users under this device from accessing specific URLs.

Domain Filter Enable

Check if you want to enable Domain Filter.

Log DNS Query

Check if you want to log the action when someone accesses the specific URLs.

Privilege IP Addresses Range

Setting a group of hosts and privilege these hosts to access network without restriction.

Domain Suffix

A suffix of URL to be restricted. For example, ".com", "xxx.com".

Action

When someone is accessing the URL met the domain-suffix, what kind of action you want.

Check drop to block the access. Check log to log these access.

Enable

Check to enable each rule.

Example:

	R's MAIN MEI	NU 🚽 Sta	tus	Wizard	Cill Adv	anced	▸ Logout	
BASIC SETTING	S FC	RWARDING RULES	i Se	CURITY SETTING	5	ADVANCED SETTING	тоогво	
■ Status	Dom	ain Filter		-			[Help]	
Packet Filters		Item		Setting				
Domain Filters	▶ Doma	in Filter		Enable				
URL Blocking	► Log D	NS Query		Enable				
MAC Control	▶ Privile	ge IP Addresses Ra	nge	From 100 To 199				
Miscellaneous	ID	Domain Suffix				Action	Enable	
	1	www.msn.com				Drop 🔽 Log		
	2	www.sina.co	j j	E	Drop 🔽 Log	V		
	3	www.baidu.c	com			Drop 🔳 Log		
	4				E	Drop 🔲 Log		
	5				E	Drop 🕅 Log		
	6				E	Drop 🔳 Log		
	7				E	Drop 🔳 Log		
	8				E	Drop 🔲 Log		
	9				E	Drop 🔳 Log		
	10				E	Drop 🔲 Log		

In this example:

1. URL include "www.msn.com" will be blocked, and the action will be record in log-file.

2. URL include "www.sina.com" will not be blocked, but the action will be record in log-file.

3. URL include "www.baidu.com" will be blocked, but the action will not be record in log-file.

4. IP address x.x.x.1~x.x.99 can access Internet without restriction.

3.3.3.3 URL Blocking

ADMINISTRATOR	's MAIN MENU	📲 Sta	itus V	🕈 Wizard	Advanced	► Logout			
BASIC SETTING	S FORWAR	RDING RULES	SEC	CURITY SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX			
Status	URL Block	ing		1		[Help]			
Packet Filters		Item			Setting				
Domain Filters	▶ URL Blocking	ng		Enable					
URL Blocking	ID			URL		Enable			
MAC Control	1								
Miscellaneous	2								
maccianoua	3								
	4								
	5								
	6								
	7								
	8								
	9								
	10								

URL Blocking will block LAN computers to connect to pre-defined Websites.

The major difference between "Domain filter" and "URL Blocking" is Domain filter require user to input suffix (like .com or .org, etc), while URL Blocking require user to input a keyword only. In other words, Domain filter can block specific website, while URL Blocking can block hundreds of websites by simply a **keyword**.

URL Blocking Enable

Checked if you want to enable URL Blocking.

URL

If any part of the Website's URL matches the pre-defined word, the connection will be blocked.

For example, you can use pre-defined word "sex" to block all websites if their URLs contain pre-defined word "sex".

Enable

Checked to enable each rule.

ADMINISTRATOR	R's MAIN MENU	📲 Statu	s V	🕈 Wizard	Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING		RDING RULES	SEC	URITY SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBO
Status	URL Block	ing		61		[Help]
Packet Filters		Item			Setting	
Domain Filters	► URL Blocki	ng		🔽 Enable		
URL Blocking	ID			URL		Enable
MAC Control	1	msn				
Miscellaneous	2	sina				
macenuicoua	3					
	4					
	5					
	6	5				
	7					
	8					
	9					
	10					

In this example:

- 1. URL include "msn" will be blocked, and the action will be record in log-file.
- 2. URL include "sina" will be blocked, but the action will be record in log-file

3.3.3.4 Internet Access Control

The device provides "Administrator MAC Control" for specific MAC to access the device or Internet without restriction. It also provides 3 features to access Internet: MAC Control by host, Group MAC Control and Interface Access Control depend as user-defined time Schedule.

1. MAC control

ADMINISTRATOR	's MAIN M	IENU 🚽 Statu	s 💔 Wi	zard 🕅 A	dvanced) ► Lo	ogout	
	Ś	FORWARDING RULES		SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	1	TOOLBOX	
• Status	□ MA	C Address Control					[Help]	
Packet Filters		Item		Se	etting	_		
 Domain Filters 	► MA	C Address Control	🗷 Enable					
• URL Blocking	Co	nnection control		Vireless and wired clients with C checked can connect to this device; a allow - unspecified MAC addresses to connect.			; and	
MAC Control Miscellaneous	🔽 As:	Wireless clients with A checked can associate to the wireless LAN; and Image: Control association control with the checked can associate to the wireless LAN; and the checked can associate. Note: Association control has no effect on wired clients.						
		DHCP clients Se			Copy to ID -			
	ID	MAC Addre	955	IP /	Address	C	A	
	1			192.16	8.1			
	2			192.16	8.1			
	3			192.16	8.1.			
	4			192.16	8.1.			
		(<< Previous	Next >> Save	Undo			

MAC Address Control allows you to assign different access right for different users and to assign a specific IP address to a certain MAC address.

- **MAC Address Control** Check "Enable" to enable the "MAC Address Control". All of the settings in this page will take effect only when "Enable" is checked.
- **Connection control** Check "Connection control" to enable the controlling of which wired and wireless clients can connect to this device. If a client is denied to connect to this device, it means the client can't access to the Internet either. Choose "allow" or "deny" to allow or deny the clients, whose MAC addresses are not in the "Control table" (please see below), to connect to this device.

Association control Check "Association control" to enable the controlling of which wireless client can associate to the wireless LAN. If a client is denied to associate to the wireless LAN, it means the client can't send or receive any data via this device. Choose "allow" or "deny" to allow or deny the clients, whose MAC addresses are not in the "Control table", to associate to the wireless LAN.

Control table

ID	MAC Address	IP Address	С	Α
1		192.168.1.		
2		192.168.1.		
3		192.168.1.		
4		192.168.1.		

"Control table" is the table at the bottom of the "MAC Address Control" page. Each row of this table indicates the MAC address and the expected IP address mapping of a client. There are four columns in this table:

MAC Address	MAC address indicates a specific client.
IP Address	Expected IP address of the corresponding
	client. Keep it empty if you don't care its IP
	address.
С	When "Connection control" is checked,
	check " C " will allow the corresponding
	client to connect to this device.
А	When "Association control" is checked,
	check " A " will allow the corresponding
	client to associate to the wireless LAN.

In this page, we provide the following Combobox and button to help you to input the MAC address.

DHCP clients	select one	Copy to	D	 •

You can select a specific client in the "DHCP clients" Combobox, and then click on the "Copy to" button to copy the MAC address of the client you select to the ID selected in the "ID" Combobox.

Previous page and Next Page To make this setup page simple and clear, we have divided the "Control table" into several pages. You can use these buttons to navigate to different pages.

Example:

Status	D MAC	Address Control	[Help]				
Packet Filters		ltem	Setting				
Domain Filters	► MAC /	MAC Address Control					
URL Blocking	Conn	Connection control		d clients with C checked can conr cified MAC addresses to connect.	nect to this device	; and	
MAC Control							
Miscellaneous	Asso	ciation control	deny 🔻 unspe	vith A checked can associate to th cified MAC addresses to associate control has no effect on wired c	е.	and	
		DHCP clients Select one 👻 Copy to ID 👻					
		DHCF	clients Select	one 🔻 Copy to ID 🔻			
	ID	DHCF MAC Addre		IP Address	С	A	
	1D 1		255		C	A	
		MAC Addre	ess 78-90	IP Address			
	1	MAC Addre 00-12-34-56-7	255 78-90 78-92	IP Address 192.168.1.100			

In this scenario, there are three clients listed in the Control Table. Clients 1 and 2 are wireless, and client 3 is wired.

- 1. The "MAC Address Control" function is enabled.
- 2."Connection control" is enabled, and all of the wired and wireless clients not listed in the "Control table" are "allowed" to connect to this device.
- 3."Association control" is enabled, and all of the wireless clients not listed in the "Control table" are "denied" to associate to the wireless LAN.
- 4. Clients 1 and 3 have fixed IP addresses either from the DHCP server of this device or manually assigned:

ID 1 - "00-12-34-56-78-90" --> 192.168.1.100

ID 3 - "00-09-76-54-32-10" --> 192.168.1.101

Client 2 will obtain its IP address from the IP Address pool specified in the "DHCP Server" page or

can use a manually assigned static IP address.

If, for example, client 3 tries to use an IP address different from the address listed in the Control

table (192.168.1.101), it will be denied to connect to this device.

- 5. Clients 2 and 3 and other wired clients with a MAC address unspecified in the Control table are all allowed to connect to this device. But client 1 is denied to connect to this device.
- 6.Clients 1 and 2 are allowed to associate to the wireless LAN, but a wireless client with a MAC address not specified in the Control table is denied to associate to the wireless LAN. Client 3 is a wired client and so is

not affected by Association control.



3.3.3.5 Miscellaneous Items

ADMINISTRATOR	s MAIN MENU	-1 Status	s 💔 W	izard	Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	S FORWARDIN	GRULES		SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
Status	D Miscellaneou	[Help]				
Packet Filters		Item			Setting	Enable
Domain Filters	• Remote Admin	istrator Host / F	Port	0.0.0.0	/ 8080	
URL Blocking	 Administrator T 	ime-out		600	seconds (0 to disable)	
MAC Control	Discard PING f	rom WAN side	ł.			
Miscellaneous	▶ SPI mode					
	▶ DoS Attack Det	DoS Attack Detection				
			S	ave Und	o	

Remote Administrator Host/Port

In general, only Intranet user can browse the built-in web pages to perform administration task. This feature enables you to perform administration task from remote host. If this feature is enabled, only the specified IP address can perform remote administration. If the specified IP address is 0.0.0.0, any host can connect to this product to perform administration task. You can use subnet mask bits "/nn" notation to specified a group of trusted IP addresses. For example, "10.1.2.0/24".

NOTE: When Remote Administration is enabled, the web server port will be shifted to 88. You can change

web server port to other port, too.

Administrator Time-out

The time of no activity to logout automatically. Set it to zero to disable this feature.

Discard PING from WAN side

When this feature is enabled, any host on the WAN cannot ping this product.

SPI Mode

When this feature is enabled, the router will record the packet information pass through the router like IP address, port address, ACK, SEQ number and so on. And the router will check every incoming packet to detect if this packet is valid.

DoS Attack Detection

When this feature is enabled, the router will detect and log the DoS attack comes from the Internet. Currently, the router can detect the following DoS attack: SYN Attack, WinNuke, Port Scan, Ping of Death, Land Attack etc.

3.3.4 Advanced Settings

	R'S MAIN MENU	📲 Status	💔 Wizard	Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	S FORWAR		SECURITY SETTING	M ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
 System Time System Log Dynamic DNS SNMP Routing Schedule Rule 	•	server. System Log - Send system Io Dynamic DNS - To host your se domain name s SNMP - Gives a user the and setting term Routing - If you have more routing table to subnets to com Schedule Rule	ng to a dedicated host or en rver on a changing IP add service (DDNS). e capability to remotely ma ninal values and monitorir e than one routers and su	consult network time from NTP mail to specific receipts. ress, you have to use dynamic anage a computer network by po ng network events. bnets, you may want to enable er routing path and allow differen	

3.3.4.1 System Time

ystem Time	System Time	System Time [HEL							
ystem Log	Item		Setting						
ynamic DNS	▶ System Time	2010年1月26日下午01	:31:56						
NMP	▶ ⊙ Get Date and Tim	ne by NTP Protocol Sync	: Now !						
	Time Server	time.nist.gov							
outing	Time Zone	(GMT+08:00) Beijing, F	- Hong Kong, Singapore, Taip	ei 🖌					
	▶ ○ Set Date and Tim PC Date and Tim	ne using PC's Date and Tin e 2010年1月26日 下午 01]					
	▶ ○ Set Date and Tim	e manually							
	Date	Year : 2009 😽	Month : 🛛 Jun 🐱	Day : 01 🐱					
	Time	Hour: 0 (0-23)	Minute : 0 (0-59)	Second : 0 (0-59)					
	▶ Daylight Saving	OEnable 💿 Disab	le						
	Start	Month : Jan 😽	Day : 01 💌	Hour : 00 🐱					
	End	Month : Jan 🗸	Day: 01 🖌	Hour : 00 🐱					

Get Date and Time by NTP Protocol

Selected if you want to Get Date and Time by NTP Protocol.

Time Server

Select a NTP time server to consult UTC time

Time Zone

Select a time zone where this device locates.

Set Date and Time manually

Selected if you want to Set Date and Time manually.

Set Date and Time manually

Selected if you want to Set Date and Time manually.

Function of Buttons

Sync Now: Synchronize system time with network time server

Daylight Saving: Set up where the location is.

3.3.4.2 System Log

	's MAIN MENU	-1 Stat	tus	W Wi	zard	Mil Adv	/anced		▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	Sorwardin	IG RULES	0	SECURITY	SETTING	5	ADVANCED SET	TING	TOOLBOX
System Time	System Log								[Help]
System Log		Item				Set	ting		Enable
Dynamic DNS	► IP Address for	Syslog			192.168.1.				
• SNMP	► IP Address of C	Outgoing Mai	il Server		Send M	lail Now			
Routing	SMTP Server	r IP/Port							
Schedule Rule	• E-mail addre	ess						*	
	• E-mail Subje	ect							
	• User name								
	Password								
	▶ Log Type				Attacks	Information and Packets			
				View Log	g Save	eUndo			

This page support two methods to export system logs to specific destination by means of syslog(UDP) and SMTP(TCP). The items you have to setup including:

IP Address for Syslog

Host IP of destination where syslogs will be sent to.

Check **Enable** to enable this function.

E-mail Alert Enable

Check if you want to enable Email alert (send syslog via email).

SMTP Server IP and Port

Input the SMTP server IP and port, which are concerted with ':'. If you do not specify port number, the default value is 25.

For example, "mail.your_url.com" or "192.168.1.100:26".

Send E-mail alert to

The recipients who will receive these logs. You can assign more than 1 recipient, using ';' or ',' to separate these email addresses.

3.3.4.3 DDNS Service

ADMINISTRATOR	R's MAIN MENU 🚽 Sta	tus 💔 Wizard	Advanced	► Logout
BASIC SETTING	S FORWARDING RULES	SECURITY SETTING	C ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBO
 System Time 	Dynamic DNS			[Help]
System Log	Item		Setting	
Dynamic DNS	► DDNS	💿 Disable 🔘 Enable		
• SNMP	▶ Provider	DynDNS.org(Dynamic) -	Provider website	
Routing	▶ Host Name			
Schedule Rule	▶ Username / E-mail			
	▶ Password / Key			
		Save	0	

To host your server on a changing IP address, you have to use dynamic domain name service (DDNS).

So that anyone wishing to reach your host only needs to know the name of it. Dynamic DNS will map the name of your host to your current IP address, which changes each time you connect your Internet service provider.

Before you enable **Dynamic DNS**, you need to register an account on one of these Dynamic DNS servers that we list in **provider** field.

To enable **Dynamic DNS** click the check box next to **Enable** in the **DDNS** field.

Next you can enter the appropriate information about your Dynamic DNS Server.

You have to define:

Provider

Host Name

Username/E-mail

Password/Key

You will get this information when you register an account on a Dynamic DNS server.

3.3.4.4 SNMP

	t's MAIN MENU 🦂 St	tus 💔 Wizard	M Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	Sorwarding Rules	SECURITY SETTING	M ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
System Time	SNMP Setting			[Help]
System Log	Item		Setting	
Dynamic DNS	▶ Enable SNMP	🗷 Local 🔲 Remote		
SNMP	▶ Get Community	public		
Routing	▶ Set Community	private		
Schedule Rule	▶ IP 1			
	▶ IP 2			
	▶ IP 3			
	▶ IP 4			
	► SNMP Version	© V1		
		Save	io	

In brief, SNMP, the Simple Network Management Protocol, is a protocol designed to give a user the capability

to remotely manage a computer network by polling and setting terminal values and monitoring network

events.

Enable SNMP

You must check Local, Remote or both to enable SNMP function. If Local is checked, this device will response

request from LAN. If Remote is checked, this device will response request from WAN.

Get Community

Setting the community of GetRequest your device will response.

Set Community

Setting the community of SetRequest your device will accept.

IP 1, IP 2, IP 3, IP 4

Input your SNMP Management PC's IP here. User has to configure to where this device should send SNMP

Trap message.

SNMP Version

Please select proper SNMP Version that your SNMP Management software supports.

3.3.4.5 Routing

Administrator	's MAIN ME	NU 🚽 Stat	us 💔 Wizard	M Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	S FC	DRWARDING RULES	SECURITY SETTING	M ADVANCED SETTI	NG 🔃 TOOLBO
System Time	Rout	ing Table			[Help]
System Log		Item		Setting	
• Dynamic DNS	▶ Dynar	mic Routing	🖲 Disable 🔘 RIPv1 🔘	RIPv2	
SNMP	In Static	Routing	🖲 Disable 🔘 Enable		
Routing	ID	Destination	Subnet Mask	Gateway	Hop Enable
Schedule Rule	1				
	2				
	3				
	4				
	5				
	6				
	7				
	8				
			Save	10	

Routing Tables allow you to determine which physical interface address to use for outgoing IP data grams. If you have more than one routers and subnets, you will need to enable routing table to allow packets to find proper routing path and allow different subnets to communicate with each other.

Routing Table settings are settings used to setup the functions of static.

Dynamic Routing

Routing Information Protocol (RIP) will exchange information about destinations for computing routes throughout the network. Please select RIPv2 only if you have different subnet in your network. Otherwise, please select RIPv1 if you need this protocol.

Static Routing: For static routing, you can specify up to 8 routing rules. You can enter the destination IP address, subnet mask, gateway, hop for each routing rule, and then enable or disable the rule by checking or un-checking the Enable checkbox.

3.3.4.6 Schedule Rule

ADMINISTRATOR	's MAIN MENU	-iii Sta	itus V	🕈 Wizard	STIL A	dvanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	🤣 FORWAR	RDING RULES	SEC	URITY SETTING	16	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBO
System Time	Schedule	Rule					[Help]
System Log		Item				Setting	
Dynamic DNS	Image: Non-Section Provide Head Provide			Enable			
SNMP	Rule#		Rule Name	•		Action	
Routing			Sav	Add New	Rule		
Schedule Rule	L						

You can set the schedule time to decide which service will be turned on or off. Select the "enable" item. Press "Add New Rule"

You can write a rule name and set which day and what time to schedule from "Start Time" to "End Time". The following example configure "ftp time" as everyday 14:10 to 16:20

	's MAIN MENU 🚽 🕯 Sta	tus	💔 Wizard		dvanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	Softwarding Rules	0	SECURITY SETTING	G	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
System Time	Schedule Rule Setting					[Help]
System Log	Item				Setting	
• Dynamic DNS	▶ Name of Rule 1]		
SNMP	▶ System Time		2008年11月1日上午0	01:07:30		
Routing	Week Day		Start Time (hh:n	nm)	End Time (h	ıh:mm)
Schedule Rule	Sunday		:		:	
	Monday		:		:	
	Tuesday				:	
	Wednesday				:	
	Thursday		:		:	
	Friday		:		:	
	Saturday		:		:	
	Every Day		:		:	
			Save Undo	Back	·	

Schedule Enable

Selected if you want to Enable the Scheduler.

Edit

To edit the schedule rule.

Delete

To delete the schedule rule, and the rule# of the rules behind the deleted one will decrease one automatically. Schedule Rule can be apply to Virtual server and Packet Filter, for example:

Administrator	's MAIN ME	NU 🚽 Sta	itus 😾 Wi	zard 🕥	Advanced		▸ Logout
BASIC SETTING	K K	DRWARDING RULES		SETTING) ADVANCED	SETTING	TOOLBO
Virtual Server	D Vi	rtual Server					[Help]
Special AP		W	ell known services Schedule rule (00)		oy to ID	• •	
 Miscellaneous 	ID	Server IP	Public Port	Private Port	Protocol	Enable	Schedule Rule#
	1	192.168.1.1		21	Both 🔻		1
	2	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	3	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	4	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	5	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	6	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	7	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	8	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	9	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
	10	192.168.1.			Both 🔻		0
			Next	>> Save Un	do		

Example1: Virtual Server – Apply Rule#1 (ftp time: everyday 14:20 to 16:30)

Example2: Packet Filter – Apply Rule#1 (ftp time: everyday 14:20 to 16:30).

Administrato	R's MAIN MENU	J 📲 Status	Wizard	M Advanced	d	► Logout	
BASIC SETTING	S FOR	WARDING RULES	SECURITY SETTING		ICED SETTI	NG 🔯 TOOL	
Status	Outbo	und Packet Filter				[Help]	
Packet Filters	Item Setting						
Domain Filters	Outbour	nd Filter	Enable				
URL Blocking		w all to pass except those i y all to pass except those i	-				
MAC Control		Schedule	e rule (00)Always 🔻	Copy to ID	•		
Miscellaneous	ID	Source IP : Ports		on IP : Ports	Enable	Schedule Rule#	
	1			: 21		1	
	2			:		0	
	3]:[:		0	
	3 4			:		0	
		:					
	4					0	
	4					0	

3.3.5 Toolbox

ADMINISTRATOR	R's MAIN MENU	- Status	₩ Wizard	M Advanced	▶ Logout
BASIC SETTING	I FORWARI	DING RULES	SECURITY SETTING	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
 BASIC SETTING View Log Firmware Upgrade Backup Setting Reset to Default Reboot Miscellaneous 	• • •	olbox View Log - View the system log Firmware Upgrade - Prompt the adminis Backup Setting - Save the settings of Reset to Default - Reset the settings. Reboot - Reboot this device. Miscellaneous	gs. strator for a file and up <u>o</u> f this device to a file. of this device to the def	grade it to this device.	
		⁻ Domain Name or If	-	t: Allow you to configure an IP, ar o test whether it is alive.	nd

3.3.5.1 View Log

Administrator	R's MAIN MENU	📲 Stat	us	💔 Wizard		dvanced	► Lo	gout	
BASIC SETTING	S FORWARD	ING RULES	0	SECURITY SETTING	G	ADVANCED SETTING	100	TOOLBOX	
View Log	System Log								
Firmware Upgrade	l. I	tem				Info			
	WAN Type:	WAN Type:			Dynamic IP Address (R0.29h0)				
Backup Setting	Display time			Sat Nov 01 01:13:52 2008					
Reset to Default	т	Time			Log				
Reboot	2008年11月1日。	上午 01:13:26		Blocked access attempt from WLAN 00-1F-D4-00-5B-51					
Miscellaneous	2008年11月1日	上午 01:13:26		Blocked access atten	npt from	WLAN 00-1F-D4-00-5B	-51		
	2008年11月1日	上午 01:13:26		Blocked access atten	npt from	WLAN 06-1F-D4-00-5B	-51		
	2008年11月1日上午 01:13:26			Blocked access attempt from WLAN 00-1F-D4-00-5B-51					
	2008年11月1日上午 01:13:26				Blocked access attempt from WLAN 06-1F-D4-00-5B-51				

You can View system log by clicking the View Log button

3.3.5.2 Firmware Upgrade

	R's MAIN MENU	📲 Status	💔 Wizard	Advanced	▶ Logout		
BASIC SETTING	Sorwardii	IG RULES 🔘	SECURITY SETTING	M ADVANCED SETTIN	G TOOLBOX		
View Log	E Firmware Up	grade					
Firmware Upgrade			Firmware Filen	ame			
Backup Setting Reset to Default	Current	Browse.,) Current firmware version is R0.29h0 . The upgrade procedure takes about 20 seconds.					
Reboot		Notel Do no	nt nower off the unit who	en it is being ungraded			
Note! Do not power off the unit when it is being upgraded. When the upgrade is done successfully, the unit will be restarted automatically.							
			Upgrade	ancel			

You can upgrade firmware by clicking Firmware Upgrade button.

3.3.5.3 Backup Setting

File Dov	wnload 🛛 🛛 🕅
?	You are downloading the file: config.bin from 192.168.123.254 Would you like to open the file or save it to your computer?

You can backup your settings by clicking the **Backup Setting** button and save it as a bin file. Once you want to restore these settings, please click **Firmware Upgrade** button and use the bin file you saved.

3.3.5.4 Reset to default



You can also reset this product to factory default by clicking the **Reset to default** button.

3.3.5.5 Reboot



You can also reboot this product by clicking the **Reboot** button.

3.3.5.6 Miscellaneous Items

	OR'S MAIN MENU	-i Status	s 💔 Wizard	Still A	dvanced	▸ Logout
BASIC SETTING	FORWARDIN	IG RULES	SECURITY SET	ING 👘	ADVANCED SETTING	TOOLBOX
View Log	Miscellaneou	s Items				[Help]
 Firmware Upgrade 		Item			Setting	
Backup Setting	► MAC Address for the second seco	or Wake-on-LA	N		Wake	up
Reset to Default	Domain Name	or IP address	for Ping Test			Ping
Reboot			Save	Undo		
• Miscellaneous	L					

MAC Address for Wake-on-LAN

Wake-on-LAN is a technology that enables you to power up a networked device remotely. In order to enjoy this feature, the target device must be Wake-on-LAN enabled and you have to know the MAC address of this device, say 00-11-22-33-44-55. Clicking "Wake up" button will make the router to send the wake-up frame to the target device immediately.

Domain Name or IP Address for Test

Allow you to configure an IP, and ping the device. You can ping a specific IP to test whether it is alive.

Appendices and Index

802.1x Setting

1. Equipment Details



Figure 1: Testing Environment (Use Windows 2000 Radius Server)

PC1:

Microsoft Windows XP Professional without Service Pack 1.

Wireless Cardbus:3.0.3.0

Driver version:

PC2:

Microsoft Windows XP Professional with Service Pack 1a or latter.

Wireless Cardbus:1.0.1.0

Driver version: 1.7.29.0 (Driver date: 10.20.2001)

Authentication Server: Windows 2000 RADIUS server with Service Pack 3 and HotFix Q313664.

Note. Windows 2000 RADIUS server only supports PEAP after upgrade to service pack 3 and HotFix Q313664 (You can get more information from

http://support.microsoft.com/default.aspx?scid=kb; en-us;313664)

2. DUT Configuration:

1.Enable DHCP server.

2.WAN setting: static IP address.

3.LAN IP address: 192.168.1.1/24.

4.Set RADIUS server IP.

5.Set RADIUS server shared key.

6.Configure WEP key and 802.1X setting.

The following test will use the inbuilt 802.1X authentication method such as ,EAP_TLS, PEAP_CHAPv2(Windows XP with SP1 only), and PEAP_TLS(Windows XP with SP1 only) using the Smart Card or other Certificate of the Windows XP Professional.

3. DUT and Windows 2000 Radius Server Setup

3-1-1. Setup Windows 2000 RADIUS Server

We have to change authentication method to MD5_Challenge or using smart

card or other certificate on RADIUS server according to the test condition.

3-1-2. Setup DUT

1.Enable the 802.1X (check the "Enable checkbox").

2.Enter the RADIUS server IP.

3.Enter the shared key. (The key shared by the RADIUS server and DUT).

4.We will change 802.1X encryption key length to fit the variable test

condition.

3-1-3. Setup Network adapter on PC

1. Choose the IEEE802.1X as the authentication method. (Fig 2)

Note.

Figure 2 is a setting picture of Windows XP without service pack 1. If users upgrade to service pack 1, then they can't see MD5-Challenge from EAP type list any more, but they will get a new Protected EAP (PEAP) option.

2.Choose MD5-Challenge or Smart Card or other Certificate as the EAP type.

3.If choosing use smart card or the certificate as the EAP type, we select to

use a certificate on this computer. (Fig 3)

4. We will change EAP type to fit the variable test condition.

🕹 Wireless Network Connection Properties 👘 ? 🔀									
General Wireless Networks Authentication Advanced									
Select this option to provide authenticated network access for wired and wireless Ethernet networks.									
Enable network access control using IEEE 802.1X									
EAP type: Smart Card or other Certificate									
MD5-Challenge Smart Card or other Certificate									
Authenticate as computer when computer information is available Authenticate as guest when user or computer information is									
unavailable									
OK Cancel									

Figure 2: Enable IEEE 802.1X access control

Figure 3: Smart card or certificate properties

4. Windows 2000 RADIUS server Authentication testing:

4.1DUT authenticate PC1 using certificate. (PC2 follows the same test procedures.)

- 1. Download and install the certificate on PC1. (Fig 4)
- 2. PC1 choose the SSID of DUT as the Access Point.
- Set authentication type of wireless client and RADIUS server both to EAP_TLS.
- 4. Disable the wireless connection and enable again.
- The DUT will send the user's certificate to the RADIUS server, and then send the message of authentication result to PC1. (Fig 5)
- Windows XP will prompt that the authentication process is success or fail and end the authentication procedure. (Fig 6)
- Terminate the test steps when PC1 get dynamic IP and PING remote host successfully.

Certificate	s				? 🗙
I <u>n</u> tended pu	irpose:	<all></all>			~
Personal	Other People	e Intermediate Certification	Authorities Tru	sted Root Certific	atior 🔸 🕨
Issued					
fae1		WirelessCA	2/6/2004	<none></none>	
				-	
Import		rt <u>R</u> emove		Ad	vanced
Certificate	intended pu	poses			
				<u> </u>	ew
					⊆lose

Figure 4: Certificate information on PC1



Figure 5: Authenticating

S Network Connections		
<u>File E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew F <u>a</u> vorites <u>I</u>	ools Adva <u>n</u> ced <u>H</u> elp	.
🕞 Back 👻 🕥 👻 🏂	Search 🎼 Folders 🛄 -	
Address 🔇 Network Connections		💌 🄁 Go
	🔼 LAN or High-Speed Internet	
Network Tasks 📀		
Create a new connection	Local Area Connection Disabled D-Link DFE-530TX PCI Fast Et Wireless Network Connection Authentication succeeded MiniOSB Wireless Adapter	
Set up a home or small office network	~	

Figure 6: Authentication success

4.2DUT authenticate PC2 using PEAP-TLS.

- 1. PC2 choose the SSID of DUT as the Access Point.
- 2. Set authentication type of wireless client and RADIUS server both to

PEAP_TLS.

- 3. Disable the wireless connection and enable again.
- 4. The DUT will send the user's certificate to the RADIUS server, and then

send the message of authentication result to PC2.

- Windows XP will prompt that the authentication process is success or fail and end the authentication procedure.
- Terminate the test steps when PC2 get dynamic IP and PING remote host successfully.

Support Type: The router supports the types of 802.1x Authentication:

PEAP-CHAPv2 and PEAP-TLS.

Note.

1.PC1 is on Windows XP platform without Service Pack 1.

2.PC2 is on Windows XP platform with Service Pack 1a.

3.PEAP is supported on Windows XP with Service Pack 1 only.

4. Windows XP with Service Pack 1 allows 802.1x authentication only when data encryption function is enable.

WPA Settings



Wireless Router: LAN IP: 192.168.1.1 WAN IP: 192.168.122.216 Radius Server: 192.168.122.1 UserA : XP Wireless Card:Ti-11g Tool: Odyssey Client Manager Refer to: <u>www.funk.com</u>. Download: <u>http://www.funk.com/News&Events/ody_c_wpa_preview_pn.asp</u>.

Or Another Configuration:



For this function, we need the server to authenticate. This function is like 802.1x.



The above is our environment:

Method 1:

1. The UserA or UserB have to get certificate from Radius, first.

http://192.168.122.1/certsrv

account : fae1

passwd : fae1

Connect to 19	2.168.122.1	? 🔀
Connecting to 19	2.168.122.1	
User name:	21	*
Password:		
	Remember my passw	vord
	ОК	Cancel

- 2. Then, Install this certificate and finish.
- 3. Go to the Web manager of Wireless Router to configure, like below:

Network ID(SSID)	123kk
Channel	8
Security	

100.00	1.00	100	1.000	10 C 10 C 10	
R	12	1 Y	50	ttin	110
01	16.	10			14.5
					- S

- RADIUS Server IP
- RADIUS port
- RADIUS Shared Key

192.168.122.1	
1812	
costra	

4. Go to Odyssey Client Manager, choose "Profiles" and Setup Profile name as "1"

Profile name: 1		
User Info Authentica	ation <u>I</u> TLS Settings	<u>P</u> EAP Settings
Login name: fae1		
Password		
Permit login usir	ng password	
⊆ use <u>W</u> indows p		
 prompt for pass use the following 		
fae1		
Unmask		
Certificate		
✓ Permit login usir fae1	ng my <u>c</u> ertificate:	·
liger	1	
1.12	<u></u> iew	Browse

Login name and password are fae1 and fae1.

Remember that you get certificate from Radius in Step1.

5. Then Choose "certificate" like above.

Issued To	 Issued By	
lfae1	WirelessCA	

6. Then go to Authentication and first Remove EAP/ TLS and Add EAP/TLS again.

Authentication prot	cation ITLS Settin pools, in <u>o</u> rder of pre	15 m		
EAP / TLS				
			Berr	

7. Go "Network" and Select "1" and ok

Network Properties		X
Network		-
Network name (SSID):	123kk	
Connect to any ava	ailable network <u>S</u> can	
Description (optional):		
Network <u>type</u> :	Access point (infrastructure mode)	J
Channel:	default channel	1
Association mode:	WPA	\mathbb{P}
Encryption method:	TKIP	J
	profile: 1999 ated automatically for data privacy	₽
Pre-shared key (WPA)- Passphrase	NAMANANAN	_
⊑usspinaser Г⊔nmask]	
	OK Cancel	

8. Back to Connection and Select "123kk.

If **successfully**, the wireless client has to authenticate with Radius Server, like below:

etwork Properties		🖉 Odyssey Client
Network		
Network name (SSID): 123kk		You are about to authenticate to an untrusted server!
Connect to any available network	<u>S</u> can	To terminate communication, press [No]
Description (optional):	/ Client Manager	To temporarily trust this server, press [Yes] To permanently trust this server, check "add this trusted server to
Network type: Settings Co	ummands <u>W</u> eb <u>H</u> elp	the database" and press [Yes]
Channel Association mode: Encryption method:	Adapter: TNET1130 WLAN Adapte es Adapter type: wireless	Certificate chain:
Authenticate using	Access point: 00-50-18-00-0F- Packets in/out:	Server name must end with: win2000adv.intra.com.tw
L	<u>Reconnect</u> Resulthenticate	Proceed to authenticate with this server?

9.Result:

👶 Odyssey Client Ma	nager	Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63
Settings Commands M	eb Help Connection	Reply from 192.168.122.219: hytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: hytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: hytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63
Profiles	Adapter: TNET1130 WLAN Adapter	Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63
+ Networks	Connect to network:	Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TIL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TIL=63
Auto-Scan Lists	Connection information Status: open and authenticated	Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=2ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63
Adapters	Elapsed time: 02:03:59 Network (SSID): 123kk Access point: 00-50-18-00-0F-F8	Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TTL=63
	Packets in/out: 12679 / 13605	Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=1ms TII=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=2ms TII=63 Reply from 192.168.122.219: bytes=32 time=2ms TII=63
	Reconnect Reauthenticate	D1- C 400 460 400 040. L-+

Method 2:

1. The UserA or UserB have to get certificate from Radius, first.

_http://192.168.122.1/certsrv

account:fae1

passwd:fae1

Connect to 192	.168.122.1	? 🛛
R		
Connecting to 192	.168,122.1	
User name:	2	*
Password:		
	Remember my pas	ssword
	ОК	Cancel

- 2. Then Install this certificate and finish.
- 3. Setting on the router and client:

Router:

Network ID(SSID)	123kk
Channel	8 💌
Security	WPA 💌

802.1X Settings

RADIUS Server IP	192.16
RADIUS port	1812
RADIUS Shared Key	costra

192.168.122.1	
1812	
costra	

Client:

Go to "Network Connection" and select wireless adapter.

Choose "View available Wireless Networks" like below:

Advanced→ choose "123kk"

Select "WirelessCA and Enable" in Trusted root certificate authority:

Wireless Network Connection 4 Properties ? 🗙	Smart Card or other Certificate Properties
Select this option to provide authenticated network access for wired and wireless Ethernet networks. Enable network access control using IEEE 802.1X EAP-type: Smart Card or other Certificate Properties Authenticate as computer when computer information is available Authenticate as guest when user or computer information is unavailable	When connecting: Use my smart card Use a certificate on this computer Yalidate server certificate Connect only if server name ends with: Trusted root certificate authority: Vuse a different user name for the connection OK Cancel
OK Cancel	

eneral Wireless Networks Advanced	1	Association Authentication	n
Use Windows to configure my wireless network	< settings	Network name (SSID):	123kk
Available networks:	1	Wireless network key —	
To connect to an available network, click Config		This network requires a	key for the following:
👗 dale 🔷	Configure	Network Authentication	WPA 🔽
	Refresh	Data encryption:	ТКІР
Automatically connect to available networks in the below:	he order listed		
123kk	Move up	Confirm network key:	
	Move up Move down	Key index (advanced):	1
	Move down		1
123kk	Move down	Key index (advanced):	omputer (ad hoc) network; wireless

Then, if the wireless client wants to associate, it has to request to authenticate.

FAQ and Troubleshooting

What can I do when I have some trouble at the first time?

1. Why can I not configure the router even if the cable is plugged in the ports of Router and the led is also light?

A: First, make sure that which port is plugged. If the cable is in the Wan port, please change to plug in LAN port 1 or LAN port 4:



Then, please check if the Pc gets IP address from Router. Use command mode as below:



If yes, please execute Browser, like Mozilla and key 192.168.1.1 in address.

If not, please ipconfig /release, then ipconfig /renew.

Whatever I setup, the pc can not get ip. Please check Status Led and refer to the Q2:

2.Why can I not connect the router even if the cable is plugged in LAN port and the led is

light?

A: First, please check Status Led. If the device is normal, the led will blink per second.

If not, please check How blinking Status led shows.

There are many abnormal symptoms as below:

Status Led is bright or dark in work: The system hanged up .Suggest powering off and on the router. But this symptom often occurs, please reset to default or upgrade latest FW to try again.

Status led flashes irregularly: Maybe the root cause is Flash ROM and please press reset Button to reset to default or try to use Recovery mode.(Refer to Q3 and Q4)

Status flashes very fast while powering on: Maybe the router is the recovery mode and please refer to Q4.

3. How to reset to factory default?

A: Press Wireless on /off and WPS button simultaneously about 5 sec

Status will start flashing about 5 times, remove the finger. The RESTORE process is completed.

4. Why can I not connect Internet even though the cables are plugged in Wan port and LAN port and the LEDs are blink. In addition, Status led is also normal and I can configure web management?

A: Make sure that the network cable from DSL or Cable modem is plugged in WAN port of Router and that the network cable from LAN port of router is plugged in Ethernet adapter. Then, please check which wan type you use. If you are not sure, please call the ISP. Then please go to this page to input the information ISP is assigned.

	Choose WAN Type		
	Туре	Usage	
\bigcirc	Static IP Address	ISP assigns you a static IP address.	
۲	Dynamic IP Address	Obtain an IP address from ISP automatically.	
\odot	Dynamic IP Address with Road Runner Session Management.(e.g. Telstra BigPond)		
\odot	PPP over Ethernet	Some ISPs require the use of PPPoE to connect to their services.	
0	PPTP	Some ISPs require the use of PPTP to connect to their services.	
\bigcirc	L2TP	Some ISPs require the use of L2TP to connect to their services.	
Save Cancel			

5.When I use Static IP Address to roam Internet, I can access or ping global IP 202.93.91.218, But I can not access the site that inputs domain name, for example HHUhttp://espn.comUHH ?

A: Please check the DNS configuration of Static IP Address. Please refer to the information of ISP and assign one or two in DNS item.

How do I connect router by using wireless?

1. How to start to use wireless?

A: First, make sure that you already installed wireless client device in your computer. Then check the Configuration of wireless router. The default is as below:

Wireless Setting	
Item	Setting
▶ Wireless	🖲 Enable 🔘 Disable
Network ID(SSID)	LevelOne
 Wireless Mode 	Mixed mode 11g only 11b only
 SSID Broadcast 	🖲 Enable 🔘 Disable
► WMM	🔘 Enable 💿 Disable
Channel	Auto 👻
▶ WDS	Enter
▶ WPS	Enter
▶ Security	None -
Save	Undo Wireless Client List

About wireless client, you will see wireless icon:



Then click and will see the AP list that wireless client can be accessed:



If the client can not access your wireless router, please refresh network list again. However, I still can not fine the device which SSID is "default", please refer to Q3.

Network Tasks	Choose a wireless network	
C Refresh network list	Click an item in the list below to connect to a <u>w</u> ireless network in range or to get more information.	
	default Non-secure wireless network	Signal Strength: BODD - Connected

Choose the one that you will want to connect and Connect:

Related Tasks	default Non-secure wireless network	Signal Strength: 0000
Change preferred wireless network Wireless	This is network is configured for onen access. Informa Network Connection	tion sent over this
Learn about wirele networking Change settings of connection	"default" does not require a network key. Information se not encrypted and may be visible to others. If you are sure you want to connect to this network, click click Cancel.	
	Connec	t Cancel

If successfully, the computer will show



and get IP from router:



2. When I use AES encryption of WPA-PSK to connect even if I input the correct pre-share key?

A: First, you must check if the driver of wireless client supports AES encryption. Please refer to the below:



If SSID is default and click "Properties" to check if the driver of wireless client supports AES encryption.

default properties ? 🗙		
Association Authentication Connection		
Network name (SSID): default		
Wireless network key		
This network requires a key for the following:		
Network Authentication: WPA-PSK		
Data encryption:		
Network key:		
Confirm network key:		
Key inde <u>x</u> (advanced): 1 - The key is provided for me automatically This is a computer-to-computer (ad hoc) network; wireless access points are not used		
OK Cancel		

3. When I use wireless to connect the router, but I find the signal is very low even if I am close to the router?

A: Please check if the wireless client is normal, first. If yes, please send the unit to the seller and verify what the problem is.